
McKenna, Neil

From: Lamothe, Colleen
' Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:11 PM
To: Patterson, Adine; Kim, Sabrina; Ahmad, Cameron; Dea, Maxima; Deagle, Jordan; Gagnon,

Chantal; MacKendrick, Andrew; Theis, Rick; Trogen, Emily; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara;
Wel!stead, Alex; Belliveau, Sebastien; Khalil, Samantha; Stickney, Matt

Cc: MacKillop, Ken; Tessier, Jean; Samaan, Valerie
Subject: RE: For REVIEW - PSPC Supply Hub news release

Good for me thanks Adine.

From: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:10 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Dea, Maxinne
<Maxime.Dea@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal
<Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick
<Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-
Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wellstead, Alex <Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Belliveau, Sebastien
<Sebastien.Belliveau@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Samaan, Valerie
<Valerie.Samaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: For REVIEW - PSPC Supply Hub news release

Thanks Sabrina!

Okay for Comms and Colleen?

Adine

Adine Patterson

Senior Analyst, Strategic Communications
Privy Council Office / Government of Canada
adine.patterson@pco.gc.ca / Tel: 613-952-7536

Analyste principale,Communications strategiques
Bureau du Conseil prive / Gouvernement du Canada
adine.patterson@bcp.gc.ca / tel: 613-952-7536

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@bmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: June 9, 2020 12:09 PM
To: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Dea,

Maxime <Maxime.Dea@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal

<Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick

<Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-

_ Clara.VaillancourtPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wellstead, Alex <Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Belliveau, Sebastien
<Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Sannantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cbm.gc.ca>
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Cc: MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillopPpco-bcp.gc.ca>; Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Samaan, Valerie
<Valerie.Samaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: For REVIEW - PSPC Supply Hub news release

Fine for me. Thank you!

From: Patterson, Adine <Adine.Patterson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahnnad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Dea, Maxime <Maxime.Dea@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle,
Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew
<Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.TheisPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pnno-
cpm.gc.ca>; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wel!stead, Alex <Alex.Wellstead@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.BelliveauPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@nco-bcp.gc.ca>; Samaan, Valerie
<Valerie.Samaan@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: For REVIEW - PSPC Supply Hub news release
Importance: High

Good morning,

Attached for review is a news release to announce the new Supply Hub website for organizations buying and selling
personal protective equipment (PPE) during COVID-19. The hub will connect Canadian organizations with federal,
provincial and private sector resources and information about PPE. Related Questions and Answers are also attached.

Minister Anand is participating in the noon press conference today and is expected to provide an update on procurement,
deliveries of PPE, and speak to the new Supply Hub. PSPC plans to issue the Supply Hub news release shortly after
press conference, if you concur.

PCO Comnns and Policy have reviewed and comments are reflected in this latest version, and no further concerns. I will
keep you posted on when the Supply Hub website goes live.

If you have any comments or concerns, we would appreciate if you could advise asap.

Thanks

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
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